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Questions and Answers 
RFP #1038  

Request for Proposal - Acoustical Engineering Services for the Evaluation, Design and 
Integration of Audio-Visual Equipment in Vernon Town Hall 

 
QUESTION ANSWER 

1.  I have a number of questions pertaining to 
the audio-visual equipment that is currently 
installed in the three rooms. By responding to 
the questions, you will assist me in determining 
the compatibility of your existing devices with 
our proposed solution. 
  
Town Council Chamber 
  

1.       How many microphones? 
2.       What brand and model numbers? 
3.       How many TVs? 
4.       What brand and model numbers? 
5.       How many wall mounted cameras? 
6.       What brand and model numbers? 
7.       Which brand and model number is 
the video board? 
8.       Which brand and model number is 
the DVD recorder? 

  
Overflow Chamber 
  

1.       What is the brand and model 
number of the TV? 

  
Mayor’s Office 
  

1.       What is the brand and model 
number of the TV? 

Joshua Halsband 
R&B 

Equipment Model # Quantity 
Microphone TOA TS-702 15 

Microphone Shure PG58 1 

Displays 
LG Flatron 
Wss41T 3 

Large TV's 
Samsung 
LCD(50"?) 3 

Wall Mount 
Cameras 

Vaddio 
PTZ(Unknown 
Model) 2 

DVD Recorder LG RC897T 1 

AV Selector Sony SB-V60S 1 
Camera Control 
Board 

Vaddio Production 
View HD 1 
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